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Maria Boots <maria.boots@canterbury.gov.uk>

RE: CA//17/01620 ­ 1 Vulcan Close, Whitstable, CT5 4LZ 

Matt Weston <Mweston@jenner­group.co.uk> 2 August 2017 at 16:04
To: Maria Boots <maria.boots@canterbury.gov.uk>
Cc: Contact <daniel@invent­architecture.co.uk>, "timdungate@kirksaunders.co.uk" <timdungate@kirksaunders.co.uk>,
Jamie Bevan <jbevan@jenner­group.co.uk>, Aaron Stoakes <astoakes@jenner­group.co.uk>, David Omonitan
<davidomonitan@kirksaunders.co.uk>, Doug Brandrick <DOUGBRANDRICK@kirksaunders.co.uk>

Thanks Maria,

 

I have advised the client that they will need to a maintenance company to adhere to the strategy which they have
accepted. This will form part of the O&M manuals.

 

I have also attached the existing sewer CCTV report for your information as well as the Topographical survey.

 

Regards

 

Matt

 

Matt Weston   Contracts Manager
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